Exhibit 139



Message

From: Donald MacCord [dmaccord@digioutdoor.com]
Sent: 6/15/2016 8:38:08 PM

To: Greg Miller [gmiller@digioutdoor.com]
Subject: Fwd: RE: Internship for your son

Get letter to John

Best Regards,

Donald MacCord

CEO/President

Digi Outdoor Media Inc.
31433 SE 62nd Way
Fall City, WA 98024
206.715.0565

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)" <sgrant@dccouncil us>
Date: Jun 15, 2016 3:52 PM

Subject: RE: Internship for your son

To: "Donald MacCord" <dmaccord@digioutdoor.com>

Cc:

Good afternoon Don and sorry for the delay.

As you can imagine, || NI - C o just getting back and getting caught up.

John’s information is as follows:

John Evans

Thank you very much. Hope you are doing well.

Schannette

From: Donald MacCord [mailto:dmaccord@digioutdoor.com]

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 11:57 PM

To: Evans, Jack (COUNCIL) <JACKEVANS@DCCOUNCIL.US>; Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL) <sgrant@dccouncil.us>
Subject: Re: Internship for your son

Jack and Schannette,

DCC00043223



We are putting together John’s internship offer letter and would like to email it to him. Can you please send me
his email address and his address so we can complete the letter. We are very excited to have him on board and
look forward to him having a great summer with Digi.

Best Regards,

Donald MacCord
Founder and Principal
Digi Outdoor Media Inc
812 6th Street, NE
Washington, DC
206.715.0565

On Tue, May 24, 2016 at 1:41 AM, Donald MacCord <dmaccord@digioutdoor.com> wrote:

Jack, I recieved your voicemail ||| C: you son and I catch up early next week
to discuss his internship and get him moving with Digi. We are very excited to have him on board and think
his abilities are going to be a great fit for our art department.

Best Regards,

Donald MacCord
Founder and Principal
Digi Outdoor Media Inc
812 6th Street, NE
Washington, DC
206.715.0565
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